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‘THE PEARSON' MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, JERUSALEM

ARARE AND IMPORTANT MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, 'THE PEARSON' MODEL. JERUSALEM
CARVED FROM OLIVE WOOQOD, INLAID WITH EBONY AND IVORY AND PROFUSELY ENGRAVED MOTHER OF PEARL ON THE
FLAT ROOFS, THE FOUR PQOINTS OF THE COMPASS ARE SHOWN BY THE WORDS ‘MEREDIES, ORIENS, SEPTEMBRIQ,
PONENS’ IN ENGRAVED MOTHER OF PEARL. THE ROOFS, DOMES AND WALLS CAN BE REMOVED TO REVEAL THE
INTERIOR AND ITS RELICS SOLD TOGETHER WITH EIGHT SEPARATE DISASSEMBLING MODELS OF THE CHAPELS,
SHRINES AND SEPULCHRES THAT COMPRISE THE MOST IMPORTANT PILGRIMAGE SITES OF THE HOLY MOUNTAIN,
CALVARY AND TOMB. CARVED IN OLIVE WOOD AND INLAID WMITH MOTHER OF PEARL ENGRAVED WITH HOLY SCENES AND
FIGURES 17TH CENTURY SIZE: 30CMHIGH, 44CMWIDE, 38CMDEEP — 11%4INS HIGH, 1772 INS WIDE, 15 INS DEEP (MAIN
MODEL) — PLEASE CONTACT FOR DETAILED MEASUREMENTS OF CHAPELS

LITERATURE

THE CITY OF JERUSALEMIS UNIQUE IN BEING SACRED TO THREE RELIGIONS: JUDAISM, ISLAMAND CHRISTIANITY. THE
ROMAN EMPEROR CONSTANTINE 1 BUILT THE ORIGINAL CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE IN 325 AD. IT WAS BUILT TO
CONTAIN THE REPUTED TONMB OF CHRIST THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, THE SITE OF THE CRUCIFIXION GOLGOTHA, AND THE
GROTTO WHERE ST HELENA DISCOVERED THE CROSS KNOWN AS ST HELENA'S CRYPT. THE ANASTIS, RESURRECTION
ROTUNDAENCLOSED THE TOVB. THE CHURCH WAS MAGNIFICENTLY DECORATED WITH MARBLE WALLS AND A
COFFERED CEILING PAINTED IN GOLD. THERE ARE NOW ONLY SCATTERED REMAINS OF THE CONSTANTINIAN HOLY
SEPULCHRE.

THE CHURCH WAS DEFACED AND DAMAGED BY THE SARACENS AND THE PERSIANS AND WAS VIRTUALLY DESTROYED IN
1009. IN JULY 1099 THE CRUSADERS CONQUERED AND OCCUPIED JERUSALEMAND THEIR FIRST ACT WAS TO
MASSACRE ALL THE MUSLIMINHABITANTS. THEIR SECOND WAS TO REBUILD, ENLARGE AND EVBELLISH THE SMALL
ANCIENT CHURCH THAT WAS THE SITE WHERE CHRIST DIED AND WAS BURIED. THE ARCHITECTURE RESEMBLES THAT
OF 12TH CENTURY SICILY AND IT IS THOUGHT WORKMEN WERE BROUGHT FROM THE ISLAND TO WORK ON THE CHURCH
OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

THE BUILDING WAS AGAIN PARTIALLY DESTROYED IN 1808 BY ADISASTROUS FIRE WHEN ALMOST THE ENTIRE EASTERN
PORTION WAS CONSUMED AND THE GREAT DOME FELL IN CRUSHING BENEATH IT THE CHAPEL OF THE HOLY
SEPULCHRE. ALL OF THE MARBLE COLUMNS AND IMAGES WERE CALCINED AND REDUCED TO POWDER. THUS THIS
MODEL REPRESENTS THE CHURCH AS IT STOOD PRIOR TO THIS DESTRUCTION AND NOT AS IT APPEARS TODAY.

AS AHOLY CITY FROM THE TIME OF CONSTANTINE THE GREAT, JERUSALEMATTRACTED SCHOLARS AND PILGRIMS, BUT
AFTER THE DISCOVERY AND EXCAVATIONS OF THE HOLY CHRISTIAN SITES IT BECAVE AN IMPORTANT FOCUS OF
PILGRIMAGE. IN 1335 THE FRANCISCANS RETURNED TO THE CITY AND NUMEROUS CHURCHES, MONASTERIES AND
THEIR ASSOCIATED HOSPICES WERE BUILT TO CARE FOR AND ACCOMMODATE THE THOUSANDS OF CHRISTIAN
PILGRIMS.

THE OPPORTUNITIES FOR TOURISM THAT THIS INFLUXPRESENTED WAS IMVENSE AND THIS MODEL IS AN ELABORATE,
EXOTIC AND COSTLY EXAVPLE OF ASOUVENIR MADE TO SATISFY THE STILL ITAL PILGRIMAGE MARKET OF THE 17TH
CENTURY, ALTHOUGH BY THEN THE HOLY CITY HAD ALSO BECAVE AN IMPORTANT GRAND TOUR DESTINATION FOR THE



WEALTHY PRINCES AND ARISTOCRACY OF EUROPE.
TRANSCRIPT OF COUNTRY LIFE ARTICLE RELATING TO MODEL OF CHURCH OWNED BY CAPTAIN PEARSON:
COUNTRY LIFE APRIL 22ND, 1905
THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE
FLUSHES WITH VICTORY, BARE-FOOTED, AND SINGING HYVNS OF PRAISE FOR THE DOWNFALL OF THE INFIDEL, HE
CONQUERING CRUSADERS ENTERED HE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEMIN THE YEAR 1099.
FINDING IT TOO SMALL FOR THEIR NUMBERS AND TOO INSIGNIFICANT FOR THEIR TASTE, THEY ENLARGED AND
BEAUTIFIED IT; AND THUS IT REMAINED WITH BUT LITTLE ALTERATION UNTIL THE DISASTROUS FIRE OF 1808, WHEN
ALMOST ALL THE EASTERN PORTION OF THE BUILDING WAS CONSUMED, WHEN THE GREAT DOME FELL IN, CRUSHING
BENEATH IT THE CHAPEL OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, AND THE MARBLE COLUMNS AND IMAGES WERE CALCINED AND
REDUCED TO POWDER. THAT THE MODEL HERE SHOWN REPRESENTS THE CHURCH NOT AS IT APPEARS AT THE
PRESENT DAY, BUT AS T STOOD PRIOR TO THIS TERRIBLE DESTRUCTION, ADDS INTEREST TO THE PICTURE, ESPECIALLY
FOR THOSE WHO MAY HAVE RECENTLY MISITED THE HOLY LAND, AND WHO CAN COMPARE THE CHURCH AS THEY HAVE
SEEN IT WITH THAT WHICH FORMERLY EXISTED.

MADE OF OLIVE-WOOD, INLAID WITH IVORY AND MOTHER-O-PEARL, THIS WONDERFUL MODEL IS THE REPUTED WORK — A
WORK OF LABOUR AND OF LOVE — OF HOLY MEN IN AMONASTERY AT JERUSALEM IT IS CAREFULLY PRESERVED BY ITS
PRESENT OWNER, CAPTAIN GEORGE PEARSON OF STOKE ALBANY HOUSE, MARKET HARBOROUGH, WHOSE ANCESTOR,
VR ASHBY, A TURKISH MERCHANT, BROUGHT IT TO ENGLAND IN THE SEVENTEENTH CENTURY, AND WHO HANDED IT
DOWN AS ARARE POSSESSION TO HIS DESCENDANTS. AFAC-SIMLE OF THIS MODEL IS IN THE BODLEIAN LIBRARY AT
OXFORD, AND THE WRITER BELIEVES THERE ARE TWO OTHERS IN EXISTENCE.

IN THE FIRST ILLUSTRATION IS SEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING, WITH ITS DOVES, ITS TOWER FOR THE BELLS, ITS
FLAT ROOFS, ON WHICH THE FOUR POINTS OF THE COMPASS ARE SHOWN BY THE WORDS 'VEREDIES, 'ORIENS,
'SEPTEMTRIO, 'PONENS;' INLAID IN IVORY. THESE ROOFS AND DOMES BING REMOVED, THE INTERIOR, WITH ALL ITS
WONDERFUL RELICS, IS EXPOSED TO VIEW, AS SHOWN IN THE SECOND PICTURE.

APARCHMENT SCROLL (ALEGIBLE COPY OF WHICH IS APPENDED) ACCOMPANIES THE MODEL, AND GIVES, IN ANCIENT
WRITING AND QUAINT SPELLING, AFULL DESCRIPTION OF EACH PART OF THE BUILDING. THESE ARE NUMBERED TO
CORRESPOND WITH NUMBERS ON THE MODEL, MAKING IT EASY TO FOLLOW THE PLAN AND TO FIND THE VARIOUS
CHAPELS SHRINES, AND SEPULCHRES WITHIN THE WALLS. THAT MANY OF THESE NO LONGER EXIST MUST BE AMATTER
OF REGRET. THE TOMBS OF 'GODFREY AND BALDWIN, CHRISTIAN KINGS, WHICH FORMERLY STOOD IN THE SOUTH
TRANSEPT CLOSE TO THE GREAT SOUTH ENTRANCE, DISAPPEARED AFTER THE FIRE, WHILST OTHERS, NO DOUBT FELL
APREY TO THE FLAVES. IN THE CENTRE OF THE ROTUNDA, WHOSE DONME FORMERLY RESTED ON TWELVE LARGE
COLUIMNS, BUT WHICH NOW HAS EIGHTEEN PIERS CARRYING A CLERESTORY WITH ADONME OPEN AT THE TOP, STILL
STANDS THE SHRINE OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, JUST AS IT DID OF OLD, ITS WESTERN END POLYGONAL AND ITS
EASTERN END SQUARE. HERE IS PERFORMED THAT STRANGE RITE OF 'HOLY FIRE' WHICH CELEBRATES THE GREEK
EASTER, WHEN THE HUGE BUILDING IS PACKED WITH PILGRIMS, THOUSANDS ENCIRCLING THE SHRINE AND
THOUSANDS LINING THE WALLS, WHILST BETWEEN THESE TWO MASSES OF HUMANITY ALANE IS FORMED AND KEPT
OPEN BY TURKISH SOLDIERS. DEAN STANLEY THUS DESCRIBES THIS CURIOUS SCENE: AECEIT IS ABOUT NOON WHEN
THIS CIRCULAR LANE IS SUDDENLY BROKEN THROUGH BY A TANGLED GROUP RUSHING VIOLENTLY ROUND TILL THEY
ARE CAUGHT BY ONE OF THE TURKISH SOLDIERS. IT SEEMS TO BE THE BELIEF OF THE ARAB GREEKS THAT UNLESS THEY
RUN ROUND THE SEPULCHRE ACERTAIN NUMBER OF TIVES THE FIRE WILL NOT COME. POSSIBLY, ALSO, THERE IS SOMVE
REMNISCENCE OF THE FUNERAL GAVES AND RACES ROUND THE TOMB OF AN ANCIENT CHIEF. ACCORDINGLY, THE
NIGHT BEFORE, AND FROM THIS TIME FORWARD FOR TWO HOURS, ASUCCESSION OF GAVBOLA TALES PLACE, WHICH AN
ENGLISHMAN CAN ONLY COMPARE TO AMXTURE OF PRISONER'S BASE, FOOTBALL AND LEAPFROG, ROUND AND ROUND
THE HOLY SEPULCHRE. . . . SOME ARE DRESSED IN SHEEPSKINS, SOVE ALMOST NAKED, ONE USUALLY PRECEDING THE
REST AS AFUGLEMAN, CLAPPING HIS HANDS, TO WHICH THEY RESPOND IN LIKE MANNER, ADDING ALSO WILD HOWLS, OF
WHICH THE CHIEF BURDEN IS: 'THIS IS THE TOMB OF JESUS CHRIST!" 'GOD SAVE THE SULTAN!"'JESUS CHRIST HAS
REDEEMED USI'A€
BY AND BY THE COURSE IS CLEARED FOR THE PROCESSION, IN WHICH EMBROIDERED BANNERS ARE CARRIED; IT FILES
THREE TIMES AROUND THE SEPULCHRE. AT THE THIRD ROUND THE TURKISH SOLDIERS JOIN IN, AND CONSENT TO BE
DRIVEN OUT OF THE BUILDING, YIELDING TO THE SUPERSTITION THAT THE DESCENT OF THE HOLY FIRE IS DELAYED BY
THEIR PRESENCE. AWILD CONFUSION FOLLOWS AS THE CROWD CLOSES IN, BANNERS TOPPLE OVER, BISHOPS AND
PRIESTS FLY: BUT BY THIS TIVE THE 'BISHOP OF FIRE' HAS GAINED THE CHAPEL OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE AND THE



DOOR IS SHUT. CLOSE TO THE HOLE IN THE WALL STANDS THE PRIEST READY TO CATCH THE FIRE, WHICH IS
PRESENTLY IGNITED, AS THE PILGRIMS BELIEVE, BY GOD HIMSELF DESCENDING UPON THE HOLY TOMB. EVERY
UPRAISED HAND AMONGST THAT MGHTY MULTITUDE HOLDS ATAPER, AND ONE BY ONE THEY CATCH THE LIGHT TILL THE
WHOLE ASSEMBLY SEEMS ON FIRE, TILL THE ATMOSPHERE BECOMES UNBEARABLY OPPRESSIVE, AND AWILD RUSH IS
MADE TOWARDS THE ENTRANCE. THEN THROUGH THEIR MDST 'THE BISHOP IS CARRIED OUT OF THE CHAPEL IN
TRIUMPH ON THE SHOULDERS OF THE PEOPLE IN AFAINTING STATE, TO GIVE THE IMPRESSION THAT HE IS OVERCOME
BY THE GLORY OF THE ALMGHTY FROMWHOSE IMVEDIATE PRESENCE HE IS SUPPOSED TO COVE!

COPY OF PARCHMENT SCROLL
ADESCRIPTION OF THE RELIQUES WHICH ARE IN THE TEMPLE OF THE SEPULCHRE OF OUR SAVIOUR, JESUS CHRIST, IN
JERUSALEM
1. THE GREAT GATE OF THE TEMPLE OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

2. THE TOWER FOR THE BELLS.

3. THE ABISSINES CHAPEL.

4. THE CHAPEL OF THE HOLY MOUNTAIN CALVERY. WHERE STOOD THE VIRGIN MARY WHEN THEY CRUCIFIED OUR
SAVIOUR, JESUS CHRIST. IT IS IN THE HANDS OF THE FRANCISCAN FATHERS.

5. THE PLACE AND STONE WHERE OUR SAVIOUR WAS ANOINTED BEFORE HIS BURIAL.

6. THE SEPULCHRES OF GODFREY AND BALDWIN, CHRISTIAN KINGS.

7. THE SEPULCHRES OF OTHER KINGS AND CHRISTIAN KINGS.

8. THE PLACE WHERE THE VIRGIN MARY STOOD WHEN OUR SAVIOUR WAS ANOINTED.

9. THE STAIRS WHICH LEAD TO THE ARMENIANS.

10. THE ARMENIANS' HABITATION.

11. THE ARVENIANS' CHURCH.

12. THE ARMVENIANS' ALTAR.

13. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE ABYSSINES.

14. THE ANCIENT CAVES WHICH THEY SEE IN THIS PLACE.

15. THE SEPULCHRES OF JOSEPH OF ARIMATHEA AND NICODEMUS.

16. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE SYRIAN CHURCH.

17. THE STONE ON WHICH THE ANGEL APPEARED TO THE TWO MARYS AND SAID: 'HE IS RISEN, HE IS NOT HERE.'

18. THE HOLY SEPULCHRE OF OUR SAVIOUR ON WHICH NO NATION CAN SAY MASSES EXCEPT THE FRANCESCANS.
19. THE GREEK ALTAR.

20. THE GREEK CHURCH.

21. THE PLACE IN THE MIDST OF THE SAID CHURCH WHERE THEY SAY IS THE MDST OF THE WORLD.

22. THE ICON OF THE SAID CHURCH.

23. THE CRUCIFIXIN THE SAID CHURCH.

24. THE ALTAR IN THE SAID CHURCH.

25. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE COMVION CISTERN.

26. THE PLACE WHERE CHRIST APPEARED TO MARY MAGDALENE IN MANNER OF AGARDENER.

27. MARY MAGDALENE'S CHAPEL BELONGING TO THE FRANCESCANS.

28. THE GATE WHERE THEY ENTER THE FRANCESCAN CHURCH.

29. THE PLACE WHERE ADEAD MAN WAS RAISED AGAIN BY IRTUE OF THE HOLY CROSS.

30. THE ALTAR IN THE SAID CHURCH BELONGING TO THE FRANCESCANS WHERE IS THE PILLAR WHERE OUR SAVIOUR
WAS WHIPPED, AND APIECE OF THE PILLAR OF REPWOARTH AND OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE.

31. THE GREAT ALTAR OF THE SAID CHURCH WHERE IS KEPT THE HOLY SACRAVENT.

32. AN ALTAR IN THE SAID CHURCH WHERE FOR ATIME WAS PART OF THE HOLY CROSS.

33. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE FRANCESCAN HABITATION.

34. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE NECESSARY HOUSES.

35. THE CHAPEL WHERE THEY SAY OUR SAVIOUR WAS IN PRISON, IN THE GREEK'S POSSESSION.

36. THE GATE WHICH LEADS TO THE GREEK CHURCH.

37. THE CHAPEL ENSTYLED 'LONGINUS," WHICH BELONGS TO THE ARMENIANS.

38. THE CHAPEL OF THE DIVIDING OUR SAVIOUR'S GARMENTS, IN THE HANDS OF THE ARMENIANS.

39. THE GATE WHICH DESCENDS TO ST HELENAS CHAPEL WHICH IS IN THE HANDS OF THE ARMENIANS AND THE GATE
WHERE ST HELENAFOUND THE 'HOLY CROSSES, WHICH IS IN THE HANDS OF THE FRANCESCAN FATHERS.



40. THE CHAPEL WHERE WAS APART OF THE PILLAR OF REPWOARTH. IT WAS THE ABYSSINES, BUT AT PRESENT ITIS IN
THE HANDS OF THE GREEKS.
41. THE GATE THAT LEADS TO THE GREEK CHURCH.
42. THE STAIRS THAT LEAD TO THE HOLY MOUNTAIN CALVERY.
43. THE BRIDGE WHICH PASSETH BY THE SAID STAIRS TO THE HOLY MOUNTAIN CALVERY.
44. THE CLEFT IN THE ROCK OF THE HOLY MOUNTAIN CALVERY, WHICH OPENED WHEN OUR SAVIOUR GAVE UP THE
GHOST.
45. THE HOLE WHERE WAS FIXED THE HOLY CROSS WITH OUR SAVIOUR.
46. THE PLACE WHERE OUR SAVIOUR WAS CRUCIFIED.
F A (OBLITERATED).
THE VIRGIN WAS WHEN THEY CRUCIFIED OUR SAVIOUR.

TRANSCRIPT OF AN ARTICLE WHICH APPEARED IN THE TIVES, JANUARY 30, 1929
THE TIMES
JANUARY 30, 1929
CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE
DISCOVERY OF AMODEL
(FROMOUR ART CRITIC)

ADISCOVERY OF ARCHAEOLOGICAL INTEREST HAS BEEN MADE BY MR ROY BISHOP — ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE
BRITISH ARTISTS' EXHIBITIONS, FOUNDED BY SIR JOSEPH DUVEEN — IN THE SHAPE OF AMODEL OF THE 'CHURCH OF THE
HOLY SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEMBEFORE ITS PARTIAL DESTRUCTION BY FIRE IN 1808. TOGETHER WITH AN OLD LETTER

BOOK DESCRIBING IT AND ITS HISTORY THE MODEL WAS FOUND IN THE HOUSE OF ADESCENDANT OF OLIVER
CROMWELL. THERE IS ASIMLAR MODEL IN THE BODLEIAN LIBRARY IN OXFORD, BUT IN ACOMPARISON OF
PHOTOGRAPHS THAT FOUND BY MR BISHOP APPEARS TO BE MORE COMPLETE, FINER IN CONSTRUCTION, AND MORE
DELICATE IN DETAIL. YET ATHIRD MODEL, IS SAID TO EXIST IN RUSSIA, AND IT SEEMS PROBABLE THAT ALL THREE WERE
MADE AT THE SAVE TIME — DURING THE EARLY 18TH CENTURY. THE LATEST FIND IS OF WOOD INLAID WITH MOTHER-OF-
PEARL. ALL THE PARTS ARE NUVBERED WITH REFERENCE TO ADESCRIPTIVE LIST, AND THE MODEL CAN BE UNROOFED
TO SHOW THE PLAN OF THE BUILDING.

THE MODEL WAS BROUGHT FROMTHE HOLY LAND IN 1763 BY WILLIAM FRANKLAND, AND IS DESCRIBED IN THE OLD
LETTER BOOK AS
'AVERY CURIOUS AND COMPLEAT MODEL ADORN'D WITH MOSAIC WORK IN MOTHER OF PEARL, &C., OF THE WHOLE
TEMPLE OF CHRIST'S SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEM, AS IT WAS BUILT BY HELENAMOTHER OF THE /EMPEROR
CONSTANTINE, WITH ALL THE CHAPELS, ALTARS, AND OTHER OBSERVABLE BUILDINGS ABOUT IT, FROMTHE SHOWING
WHEREOF THE PROFITS ARISING HAVE BEEN FARNMED (SIC) AT ABOVE A£3,000 STERLING PR. ANNUM, THIS VENERABLE
CURICSITY IS SO ARTIFICIALLY CONTRIVD, THAT THE INSIDE AND GROUND PLAN IS RENDERED AS MISIBLE AS THE
ELEVATION; ALL THE PARTICULAR PLACES OF PARTS IN THE SAID MODEL ARE DISTINCTLY NUMBER'D, WHICH NUMBERS
ARE EXHIBITED TOGETHER WITH THEIR EXPLANATIONS IN THE FOLLOWING TABLES!

THEN FOLLOWS ALIST OF 47 ENTRIES, DESCRIBING THE DIFFERENT PARTS OF THE BUILDING, AND GIVING THE
POSITIONS TRADITIONALLY ASSIGNED TO OUR LADY, ST MARY MAGDALEN, AND OTHERS IN THE EVENTS OF THE PASSION.
THE PLAN, IT MAY BE SAD, IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAVE AS THAT IN THE ORDNANCE SURVEY OF 1864.

ABRIEF SUMMARY OF THE HISTORY OF HE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE MAY BE ADDED. ABOUT AD. 135 THE
EMPEROR HADRIAN BUILT ATEMPLE DEDICATED TO VENUS — OR POSSIBLY ASTARTE SYRIACA, THE SYRIAN VENUS —
UPON THE SUPPOSED SITE OF THE SEPULCHRE. WHETHER THE SITE WAS CHOSEN BY ACCIDENT OR TO SLIGHT
CHRISTIANITY IS NOT KNOWN. CONSTANTINE BECAVE EMPEROR, IN 306, AND WAS CONVERTED TO CHRISTIANITY SIX
YEARS LATER. AFTER THE GREAT COUNCIL OF THE CHURCH IN 325 HE DECIDED TO FIND THE SITES OF THE
CRUCIFIXION AND THE RESURRECTION. THE TASK WAS ENTRUSTED TO BISHOP MACARIUS, WHO FOUND THE
SEPULCHRE UNDER THE TEMPLE OF VENUS. CONSTANTINE HAD THE TEMPLE REMOVED, TO DISCOVER AROCK-HEVWN
JEWISH TOMB AND ANOTHER CAVITY 280FT. TO THE EAST OF IT CONTAINING THE THREE CROSSES. TWO CHURCHES
WERE BUILT, ONE OVER THE TOMB AND THE OTHER OVER THE CAVITY OF THE CROSSES, WITH THE SMALL HILL OF
MOUNT GOLGOTHABETWEEN, AND THE GROUND WAS LEVELLED AND SURROUNDED WITH PORTICOES OR
COLONNADES. IN THE CHURCH OF SANTAPUDENZIANA, ROME, THERE IS AMOSAIC, SUPPOSED TO BE OF THE FOURTH
OR FIFTH CENTURY, WHICH SHOWS THE CHURCHES, AND THEY ARE REPRESENTED AGAIN IN ANOTHER ANCIENT



MOSAIC, DISCOVERED IN 1897, IN ACHURCH AT MADEBA, EAST OF JORDAN. THE CHURCH OF THE CRUCIFIXION SEEMS
TO HAVE DISAPPEARED EARLY IN THE VARIOUS PERSIAN AND SARACEN OCCUPATIONS, BUT AFTER THE CAPTURE OF
JERUSALEMBY THE CRUSADERS IN 1099 THE CHURCH OF THE TOMB WAS REPAIRED AND ENLARGED WITH THE
ADDITION OF ANAVE AND CHANCEL TO THE CIRCULAR BUILDING, AND SO IT REMAINED, WITH PERIODICAL
RESTORATIONS, UP TO 1808, WHEN IT WAS GREATLY DAMAGED BY FIRE. WRITINGIN 1847, JAVES FERGUSSON
QUESTIONED THE SITE OF CONSTANTINE'S CHURCH, WHICH HE IDENTIFIED WITH THE DOME OF THE ROCK, BUT BOTH
PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND THE EMIDENCE OF THE MOSAICS ARE AGAINST HIM
IT IS HARDLY NECESSARY TO SAY THAT THE MODEL DISCOVERED BY MR BISHOP REPRESENTS THE WORK OF THE
CRUSADERS AND NOT THE CHURCH AECEAS IT WAS BUILT BY HELENAMOTHER OF THE EMPEROR CONSTANTINE A€ AS
CLAIVED IN THE OLD LETTER-BOOK. ARCHITECTURALLY IT IS INTERESTING AS SHOWING THE EARLIEST PHASE OF THE
TRANSITION TO GOTHIC FROMBYZANTINE ROMANESQUE.

QUOTE FROM EXHIBITION CATALOGUE, 1965 VAAMUSEUM
CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE, JERUSALEM
ONE OF THE SIXMODELS OF THE CHURCH, MADE FOR THE SIXMEMBERS OF THE COURT WHO APPORTIONED THE
DIFFERENT PARTS OF THE CHURCH O THE LATIN, GREEK AND ARMENIAN CHURCHES IN THE 19TH. CENTURY.
THE ONLY OTHER OF THIS SET OF MODELS WHOSE WHEREABOUTS IS KNOWN IS AT BURGHLEY HOUSE IN
NORTHAVPTONSHIRE.
THE MODEL CAN BE TAKEN TO PIECES, TO SHOW THE POSITION OF VERY PART OF THE BUILDING. IT IS AGOOD EXAVPLE
OF WORK IN MOTHER-OF-PEARL, DONE AT DAMASCUS.
PHOTOGRAPH OF SIMLAR MODEL BELONGING TO R H PEARSON ESQ. EXHIBITED AT EXHIBITION OF THE WORLD OF THE
BIBLE' AT THE VICTORIAAND ALBERT MUSEUMIN LONDON, OCTOBER 1965.
A€CEONE OF MANY MODELS OF THE CHURCH OF THE RESURRECTION (LESS CORRECTLY KNOWN AS THE CHURCH OF
THE HOLY SEPULCHRE) MADE BY CRAFTSMVEN AT BETHLEHEM UNDER THE SUPERMISION OF THE FRANCISCANS OR BY
THE FRANCISCANS THEMSELVES. AT LEAST FOUR EXAMPLES HAVE SURVIVED IN ENGLAND...THIS CHURCH IS SHOWN AS
IT WAS BETWEEN 1554 AND 1719. THE MAKING OF THE MODELS BEGAN BEFORE 1598.A€ AD. 1600-1700.
(QUOTED FROMEXHIBITION CATALOGUE)

COMMUNICATION WITH JON CULVERHOUSE (CURATOR, BURGHLEY HOUSE, STAMFORD, ENGLAND) MAY 2009
COPY OF CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN MR JON CULVERHOUSE AND E. VANDEVYVERE MAY, 1997:
INFO: MSCELLANEOUS 1997
ERNEST VENDEVYVERE BRUGES, 26TH MAY 1997
BRUGGE
DEAR SIR, DEAR LADY,
ON 12TH MAY 1997, IN THE COMPANY OF MY WIFE AND OF SOME FRIENDS, | PAD AVISIT TO BURGHLEY HOUSE, AND WE
WERE GENTLY GUIDED BY ALADY. | TOLD HER THAT | WAS ATOWN-GUIDE IN BRUGES.
MAY | ASK YOU PLEASE, TO HAND HER OVER THE PRESENT LETTER AND ENCLOSURED COPIES, TREATING OF PIECES OF
ART, DISPLAYED IN YOUR VERY INTERESTING COLLECTION.
1. SCALE-MODEL OF THE CHAPEL OF THE SAINT SEPULCHRE.
COPY FROMTHE COVER OF ACATALOGUE

TRANSLATION OF THE COVER:

‘TOWN OF BRUGES. DONATION BY M. OLBRECHTS-MAURUSSENS. MOTHER OF PEARL FROM 16TH TOT 20TH C. MUSEUM
ARENSTHUIS, DIJVER 16, BRUGES, TEMPORARY EXHIBITION 7TH DEC. 1984 - 27TH JANUARY 1995."
TRANSLATIONS OF TEXTS ABOUT THAT SCALE-MODEL.

"...THE BRUGEAN MUSEUMS GOT FROMNMRS M OLBRECHTS — MAURISSENS AN IMPORTANT DONATION OF 900 OBJECTS
MADE OF MOTHER OF PEARL ... MRS. OLBRECHTS — MAURISSENS WAS LIMNG IN ANTWERP, SHE WAS THE WIDOW OF THE
FAMOUS FLEMSH ETHNOLOGUE FRANS OLBRECHTS, BORN IN MECHELEN ON 16TH EFBR. 1899 AND DECEASED IN AKEN
ON 14TH MARCH 1958 ...

SCALEMODELS OF THE CHAPEL OF THE SAINT SEPULCHRE IN JERUSALEMARE SOMETHING SPECIAL.

THESE VERY PRECIOUS WORKS OF ART, OF WHICH AT THE MOMENT ABOUT 15 SPECIMENS EXIST, SCATTERED OVER THE
WORLD, WERE CARVED OUT DURING THE 17TH AND 18TH C., IN OLIVE-WOOD AND INLAID WITH MOTHER OF PEARL AND



[VORY. THEY BELONG TO THE PRODUCTS, MADE BY THE FRANCISCAN ORDER, WWHO OWNED A COMPLETE CHAIN OF
WORKSHOPS IN OLD PALESTINE. THEY WERE SOLD AS SOUVENIRS FOR THOSE WHO DESIRED TO KEEP AREMAINING
MEMENTO OF THEIR PILGRIMAGE TO THE HOLY LAND. THE MODEL THAT BRUGES RECEIVED SOME TIME AGO, AND A
SECOND IDENTICAL SPECIMEN, PRESERVED IN THE MUSEUM OF THE BEGUINAGE IN TURNHOUT, ARE THE ONLY
CHAPELS IN THE SAINT SEPULCHRE TO BE FOUND IN BELGIUM JUST LIKE IT IS THE CASE WITH MOST OF THE OTHER
SPECIMENS, THEY CAN COMPLETELY BE PULLED BY PIECES. ALL EXISTING ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS ARE RENDED,
EVEN TO THE MOST EXTREME DETAILS, AND PROVIDED WITH THE NECESSARY LATIN INSCRIPTIONS.

ALL TEXTS AND LETTER HAVE A CLEAR MEANING AND REFER TO THE PRESENT SITUATION OF THE WORLD-FAMOUS AND
OFTEN VISITED MONUMENT. WHAT THIS CONCERNS, IT IS INTERESTING TO MENTION THAT THERE EXIST SOMVE MODELS
OF THE CHAPEL OF THE SAINT SEPULCHRE, PROVIDED WITH ADOCUMENT ON PARCHMENT, ON WHICH ACOMPLETE
DESCRIPTION OF EACH PART OF THE BUILDING IS GIVEN. IN THE CENTRE, THERE IS OF COURSE THE SAINT SEPULCHRE
OF CHRIST, THAT WAS DAMAGED IN THE BEGINNING OF THE 4TH C., BUT LATER ON RECONSTRUCTED ON THE
FOUNDATIONS, DATING FROM THE PERIOD OF CONSTANTINE THE GREAT. ROUND THE SEPULCHRE, THERE IS AN
OCTAGONAL BUILDING ERECTED AND ALL THAT IS DECORATED WITH HALF-COLUMNS. ALMOST IDENTICAL OR SIMLAR
SPECIMENS OF THE CHAPEL OF THE SAINT SEPULCHRE ARE TO BE FOUND IN THE MUSEAIN LONDON, HAVBURG,
MUNICH, AUGSBURG, UTRECHT, KOPENHAGEN, AND ALSO IN CLOISTERS AND PRIVATE COLLECTIONS ABROAD. ........
(‘ABROAD': IN THIS TIXT = OUTSIDE BELGIUM)

HOPING TO PLEASE YOU WITH THESE INFORMATION'S, | GREET YOU VERY RESPECTFULLY.

YOURS SINCERELY
E. VANDEWVERE

NOTES FROMJON CULVERHOUSE, BURGHLEY, MAY 2009:
MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE
THE FOLLOWING IS ALL THAT IS KNOWN TO THE HOLDER REGARDING THE MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY
SEPULCHRE, AT PRESENT IN THE OWNERSHIP OF MRS B ML HUTTON OF 'MAESGWILYM, RHYL. IT CAVE TOHER
INDIRECTLY FROMHER AUNT, MSS MARIASLATER, ACOPY OF WHOSE NOTES ARE GIVEN BELOW.
THE FOLLOWING IS ACOPY OF THE ORIGINAL BOOK BELONGING TO THE MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY
SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEM-

THE EMPRESS HELENAHAVING, AS IT HAS BEEN SAID, FOUND THE CROSS AT JERUSALEMBUILT THIS MAGNIFICENT
CHURCH OVER THE HOLY SEPULCHRE. THE ROOF WAS OF CYPRESS AND, THE KING OF SPAIN GIMNG ANEW ONE, WHAT
REMAINS OF THE OLD ROOF IS CONSIDERED AS RELIGIOUS AND MADE BEADS OF TO THIS DAY. THERE IS AHOLE IN THE
TOP OF THE DOME TO GIVE LIGHT AS IN THE PANTHEON AT ROME. THE GALLERY ABOVE IS ABOUT THREE-QUARTERS OF A
CIRCLE, THE OPENING TO THE GREEK CHURCH BEING THE OTHER PART. THE GREATER PART OF THE GALLERY
BELONGS TO THE LATINS. THEY HAVE NO ENTRANCE TO IT FROMTHEIR CONVENT. THE PART OF THE CHURCH UNDER
THE GALLERY IS ENCLOSED AND BELONGS TO THE PEOPLE OF DIFFERENT RELIGIONS.

THE CHURCH IS ABOUT 100 PACES LONG AND 60 PACES WIDE. THAT PART CALLED MOUNT CALVARY IS 21 STEPS HIGHER
THAT THE COMVMON FLOOR OF THE CHURCH.

AS THE CHURCH DOORS ARE COMMONLY KEPT SHUT THE LATINS RECEIVE THEIR PROVISIONS AT AWINDOW IN THE
DOOR, THEY HAVING NO ENTRANCE TO THE CONVENT BUT BY THE CHURCH.

THE SEPULCHRE WAS AT FIRST ONLY AHOLE CUT IN ASOLID ROCK UNDER GROUND BUT THE ROCK IS SINCE HEWN
AND CUT AWAY ALL ROUND AND IT NOW APPEARS LIKE AGROTTO ABOVE GROUND AND IS CASED WITH GREY MARBLE ON
WHICH IS AFINE INSCRIPTION.

FOR FURTHER PARTICULARS REFER TO PORVEKS (?) DESCRIPTION OF THE EAST — PUBLISHED BY BOWER IN 1745 — SEE
HIS PLANS AND ACCOUNT OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE AND THE CHURCH THAT WAS BUILT OVER IT BY THE EMPRESS
HELENA (PAGES 15 AND 16), ALSO TO SANDYS TRAVELS 7TH EDITION PRINTED BY WILLIAMS — LONDON, 1673.

THIS MODEL IS MENTIONED BY SHAW TO HIS HISTORY OF STAFFORDSHIRE, THEN IN THE POSSESSION OF C JOLLAND
ESQ., OF BARTON UNDER NEECHWOOQOD'".

THIS COPY OF THE OLD BOOK WAS MADE BY ME — MARIA SLATER, BOURNEMOUTH (1924).

THE FOLLOWING WAS COPIED BY HERBERT SPEAKMAN FROM'HISTORY AND ANTIQUITIES OF STAFFORDSHIRE — 1898' BY
REV. SLEBBING SHAW - VOLUME 1, PAGE 116.
‘AT MR JOLLAND'S HOUSE, ALITTLE BELOW THIS, IS ACURIOUS AND BEAUTIFUL MODEL OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE AND



CHURCH BUILT OVER IT, PURCHASED BY CHARLES JOLLAND ESQ,, AT THE LATE MR SMTH'S REPOSITORY IN THE OLD
PLAYHOUSE, LINCOLN INN FIELDS, LONDON, IN THE YEAR 1764.
THE MODEL IS OF FINE WOOD (UNKNOVWN TO EVERY ARTIST MR JOLLAND HAS MET WITH — HE THINKS IT SHITTIMWOOD,
SUCH AS NOAH'S ARK WAS COMPOSED OF) CURIOUSLY INLAID WITH IMORY AND MOTHER-OF-PEARL.
THE PARTICULARS RESPECTING IT ARE SUPPOSED TO HAVE BEEN LOST ON MR SMITH'S DECEASE.
VR JOLLAND KNOWS NOT WHENCE MR SMTH MET WITH IT NOR THE DATE OF ITS ANTIQUITY, NEITHER THE NAVE OF THE
INGENIOUS ARTIST.
THIS CHURCH GOES BY THE NAVE OF 'THE TEMPLE OF CHRIST'S SEPULCHRE'. IT IS ABOUT 100 PACES LONG AND 60
WIDE'
THE HISTORY FROMWHICH THIS WAS EXTRACTED IN 1890 WAS IN AMANCHESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY.

EARLY IN THE 19TH CENTURY THE MODEL CAVME INTO THE POSSESSION OF MR JOHN SHERRATT, AND HIS WIDOW (WHO
WAS MARIASISTER BEFORE HER MARRIAGE) WILLED IT TO HER BROTHER WILLIAMSLATER, SOLICITOR, THEN LIMING AT
HIGHER BROUGHTON, MANCHESTER. HE DIED AT AGREAT AGE ABOUT 1890. THE MODEL THEN CAVE TO ALICE AND
MARIASLATER, HIS NIECES.

THERE IS AVERY SIMLAR MODEL OVWNED BY CHARLES TREVELYAN, WELLINGTON CAVBO, MORPETH.

THE KEY OF JERUSALEMIS THE HOLY SEPULCHRE — NO ONE CAN STOOP AND ENTER THAT NARROW PLACE WITHOUT
THE DEEPEST EMOTION. IT IS THE HOLIEST SPOT IN THE WORLD. IT IS ALMOST CERTAINLY GENUINE BUT IT IS NOT THE
REVERENCE OF CENTURIES OF DEVOTION MAKES IT HALLOWED FOR US. SOIT IS WITH ALL THE CHAPELS BY WHICH IT IS
SURROUNDED. IF THEY ARE NOT WHAT THEY DECLARE OF MYRIADS WHO HAVE BEEN WORSHIPPED IN THAT BELIEF.
UPCAR BROWNING
AFTER FINDING OF THE HOLY CROSS AND SEPULCHRE BY THE EMPRESS HELENA, MOTHER OF CONSTANTINE.
AD.326 THE CHURCH BUILT OVER THE SEPULCHRE BY CONSTANTINE, EMPEROR OF ROVE.

AD.335 THE CHURCH CONSECRATED.

AD.614 THE CHURCH DESTROYED BY PERSIAN INVADERS AND SOON AFTER REBUILT.

AD.830 PARTLY DESTROYED BY ARABS.

AD.1099 REBUILT BY CRUSADERS.

AS.1149 COMPLETED BY MAITRE JOURDAIN. THIS IS THE CHURCH OF WHICH THE MODEL IS ACOPY.

AD.1808 THE CHURCH WAS GUTTED BY FIRE — AND PARTLY RESTORED.

AD.1868 AGAIN RESTORED BY THE FRENCH AND RUSSIANS — AND T IS STILL IN ESSENCE THE CATHEDRAL OF THE
CRUSADERS.

GUIDE TO THE MODEL OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE
1. THE ENTRANCE.
2. THE TOWER OF THE CHURCH.
3.
4.
5. THE STONE ON WHICH OUR SAVIOUR'S BODY WAS ANOINTED FOR HIS BURIAL.
6. WHERE THE GARMVENTS WERE DIVIDED BY LOT.
7. THE TOVBS OF THE FOUR KINGS WERE CARRIED TO CHRISTENDOMWHEN THE SARACENS TOOK THE CITY.
8. THE PILLAR ON WHICH CHRIST WAS SCOURGED.
9. THE ASCENT TO THE ROOMS BELONGING TO THE LATINS.
10. AROOMBELONGING TO THE LATINS.
11. AROOMBELONGING TO THE LATINS.
12.
13.
14. THE CAVE OF JOSEPH OF ARIMATHEA
15. THE SWEATING PILLARS.
16. THE STONE THAT WAS ROLLED AGAINST THE DOOR OF THE SEPULCHRE.
17. THE SEPULCHRE.



18. THE OPENING TO THE GREEK CHOIR.
19. THE CENTRE OF THE EARTH.
20. THE HIGH ALTAR.
21. THE CHAPEL OF DERISION.

22.

23. WHERE ISAAC WAS OFFERED.
24.
25.

26. WHERE THEY KEPT THE ALTAR OF MELCHIZEDECK.
27. THE SEPULCHRE OF BALDWIN AND GODFREY, KINGS OF JERUSALEM
28. THE ALTAR OF THE HOLY CROSS.
29.
30. THE PRISON OF CHRIST.
31.
32. THE CHAPEL OF THE DIMSION OF CHRIST'S GARMENTS.

33.
34.

35. ASCENT OF MOUNT CALVARY.

36. AGALLERY TO -——-
37. WHERE THE BAD THIEF WAS CRUCIFIED, AND DIMDED FROMCHRIST BY ACLEFT IN THE ROCK.
38. WHERE CHRIST WAS CRUCIFIED.
39. WHERE HE WAS NAILED TO THE CROSS.
40. THE CHAPEL WHERE THE BLESSED VIRGIN WENT TO SEE CHRIST ON THE CROSS.

ACUTTING FROM'THE TIMES' BY THEIR ART CRITIC — IN 1929
ADISCOVERY OF ARCHAEOLOGICAL INTEREST THAT HAS BEEN MADE BY MR RAY BISHOP — ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF
THE BRITISH ARTISTS' EXHIBITION, FOUNDED BY SIR JOSEPH DUVEEN — IN THE SHAPE OF AMODEL OF THE CHURCH OF
THE HOLY SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEMBEFORE ITS PARTIAL DESTRUCTION BY FIRE IN 1808. TOGETHER WITH AN OLD
LETTER BOOK DESCRIBING IT AND ITS HISTORY, THE MODEL WAS FOUND IN THE HOUSE OF ADESCENDANT OF OLIVER
CROMWELL. THERE IS ASIMLAR MODEL IN THE BODLEIAN LIBRARY, OXFORD, BUT IN COMPARISON OF PHOTOGRAPHS
THAT FOUND BY MR BISHOP APPEARED TO BE MORE COMPLETE, FINER IN CONSTRUCTION, AND MORE DELICATE IN
DETAIL. YET ATHIRD MODEL IS SAID TO EXIST IN RUSSIA, AND IT SEEMS PROBABLE THAT ALL THREE WERE MADE AT THE
SAVE TIME — DURING THE EARLY 18TH CENTURY. THE LATEST FOUND IS OF AWOQOD INLAID WITH MOTHER-OF-PEARL. ALL
OF THE PARTS ARE NUMBERED WITH REFERENCE TO ADESCRIPTIVE LIST, AND THE MODEL CAN BE UNROOFED TO
SHOW THE PLAN OF THE BUILDING.

THE MODEL WAS BROUGHT FROMTHE HOLY LAND IN 1763 BY WILLIAM FRANKLAND, AND IS DESCRIBED IN THE OLD
LETTER BOOK AS: 'AVERY CURIOUS AND COMPLEAT MODEL ADORN'D WITH MOSAIC WORK WITH MOTHER-OF-PEARL &C.,
OF THE WHOLE TEMPLE OF CHRIST'S SEPULCHRE AT JERUSALEM AS IT WAS BUILT BY HELENA MOTHER OF THE
EMPEROR CONSTANTINE, WITH ALL THE CHAPELS, ALTARS, AND OTHER OBSERVABLE BUILDINGS ABOUT IT, FROMTHE
SHEWING WHEREOF THE PROFITS ARISING HAVE BEEN FARNMED (SIC) AT ABOVE A£3,000 STERLING PER ANNUM, THIS
VENERABLE CURIOSITY IS SO ARTIFICIALLY CONTRIVED THAT THE INSIDE AND GROUND PLAN IS RENDERED AS ISIBLE
AS THE ELEVATION; ALL THE PARTICULAR PLACES OR PARTS IN THE SAID MODEL ARE DISTINCTLY NUMBERED, WHICH
NUMBERS ARE EXHIBITED TOGETHER WITH THEIR EXPLANATIONS IN THE FOLLOWING TABLES'.

THEN FOLLOWS ALIST OF 47 ENTRIES, DESCRIBING THE DIFFERENT PARS OF THE BUILDING, AND GIMING THE POSITIONS
TRADITIONALLY ASSIGNED TO OUR LADY, ST MARY MAGDALEN, AND OTHERS IN THE EVENTS OF THE PASSION. THE PLAN,
IT MAY BE SAID, IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAVE AS THAT IN THE ORDNANCE SURVEY OF 1864.

ABRIEF SUMVARY OF THE HISTORY OF THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY SEPULCHRE MAY BE ADDED. ABOUT AD. 135 THE
EMPEROR HADRIAN BUILT ATEMPLE DEDICATED TO VENUS — OR POSSIBLY ASTARTE SYRIACA, THE SYRIAN VENUS —
UPON THE SUPPOSED SITE OF THE SEPULCHRE. WHETHER THE SITE WAS CHOSEN BY ACCIDENT OR TO SLIGHT
CHRISTIANITY IS NOT KNOWN. CONSTANTINE BECAVE EMPEROR IN 306, AND IT WAS CONVERTED TO CHRISTIANITY SIX
YEARS LATER. AFTER THE GREAT COUNCIL OF THE CHURCH IN 325 HE DECIDED TO FIND THE SITES OF THE
CRUCIFIXION AND THE RESURRECTION. THE TASK WAS ENTRUSTED TO BISHOP MACARIUS, WHO FOUND THE



SEPULCHRE UNDER THE TEMPLE OF VENUS. CONSTANTINE HAD THE TEMPLE REMOVED, TO DISCOVER HE ROCK-HEWN
JEWISH TOMB, AND ANOTHER CAVITY 280 FT TO THE EAST OF IT, CONTAINING THE THREE CROSSES. TWO CHURCHES
WERE BUILT, ONE OVER THE TOMB AND THE OTHER OVER THE CAVITY OF THE CROSSES, WITH THE SMALL HILL OF
MOUNT GOLGOTHABETWEEN, AND THE GROUND WAS LEVELLED AND SURROUNDED WITH PORTICOES OR
COLONNADES. IN THE CHURCH OF SANTAPUDENZIANS, ROME, THERE IS AMOSAIC, SUPPOSED TO BE OF THE FOURTH
OR FIFTH CENTURY, WHICH SHOWS THE CHURCHES, AND THEY AGAIN, IN ANOTHER ANCIENT MOSAIC DISCOVERED IN
1897, IN ACHURCH IN HEDEBA, EAST OF JORDAN. THE CHURCH OF THE CRUCIFIXION SEEMS TO HAVE DISAPPEARED
EARLY IN THE VARIOUS PERSIAN AND SARACEN OCCUPATIONS, BUT AFTER THE CAPUTE OF JERUSALEMBY THE
CRUSADERS IN 1099 THE CHURCH OF THE TOVB WAS REPAIRED AND ENLARGED WITH THE ADDITION OF ANAVE AND
CHANCAL TO THE CIRCULAR BUILDING, AND SO IT REMAINED, WITH PERIODICAL RESTORATIONS, UP TO 1808, WHEN IT
WAS GREATLY DAMAGED BY FIRE. WRITING IN 1847, JAVES FERGUSON QUESTIONED THE SITE OF CONSTANTINE'S
CHURCH, WHICH HE IDENTIFIED WITH THE DOME OF THE ROCK, BUT BOTH PHYSICAL GEOGRAPHY AND THE EMIDENCE
OF THE MOSAICS ARE AGAINST HIM
IT IS HARDLY NECESSARY TO SAY THAT THE MODEL DISCOVERED BY MR BISHOP REPRESENTS THE WORK OF THE
CRUSADERS AND NOT THE CHURCH 'AS IT WAS BUILT BY HELENA MOTHER OF THE EMPEROR CONSTANTINE,' AS
CLAIVED IN THE OLD LETTER-BOOK. ARCHITECTURALLY IT IS INTERESTING AS SHOWING THE EARLIEST PHASE OF THE
TRANSITION TO GOTHIC FROMBYZANTINE-ROMANESQUE.




